

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ONE - HUNDREDTH LEGISLATURE

Legislative Document

No. 1512

H. P. 1099

House of Representatives, March 29, 1961

Reported by Mr. Danes from Committee on Health and Institutional Services.
Printed under Joint Rules No. 10.

HARVEY R. PEASE, Clerk

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED
SIXTY-ONE

AN ACT Relating to Sale of Drugs and Medicines.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 68, § 14, amended. The 2nd paragraph of section 14 of chapter 68 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 11 of chapter 304 of the public laws of 1957, is further amended to read as follows:

~~The provisions of this~~ This section shall not apply to physicians, hospitals and sanatoriums who supply medicines to their bona fide patients, nor to non-poisonous patent or proprietary medicines when sold in original and unbroken packages provided that any such patent or proprietary medicine that contains any of the following ingredients shall be sold in registered pharmacies only, and under the supervision of a pharmacist: amphetamines, antibiotics, antihistaminic drugs, antipyrine, atropine or derivatives, bromides, caramiphen ethane-disulfonate, carbetapentane, carbon tetrachloride, dextromethorphan, ephedrine, hyoscine, ipecac, phenylephrine and theophylline; nor to the following remedies; alum, chloride of lime, vaseline, petroleum jelly, cream of tartar, borax, baking soda, castor oil, flax seed, carbonate of soda, ammonia, sulphur, olive oil, salt-petre, epsom salts, cotton seed oil, cod liver oil, linseed oil, flavoring extracts, ~~berie acid~~ aromatic spirits ammonia, ~~iso propyl alcohol~~, ~~alcohol~~ iso-propyl alcohol, acetic acid, citric acid, ~~camphorated oil~~ camphor, chalk, flexible collodion, essence of peppermint, witch hazel, glauber salts, glycerine, gum arabic, peroxide hydrogen, milk of magnesia, aspirin, oil sweet almond, mineral oil U.S.P., zinc oxide ointment, seidlitz powders, rochelle salts, senna leaves, antiseptic solution N.F., solution citrate magnesia U.S.P., sugar of milk, soda mint tablets and compound tincture benzoin; nor to Paris green, London purple or other poisonous preparations or compounds used for the destruction of bugs, beetles, insects,

slugs, grubs and fungi provided that the package is properly labeled. In ~~towns and villages~~ **municipalities** where registered apothecaries are not located and where necessity exists for some means of obtaining drugs and medicines, the ~~commission~~ **board** shall designate such drugs and medicines other than those designated in this section, as might with safety to the public health, be sold in original packages as and when put up and labeled by qualified pharmacists.'